CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

V-19
History of original corner establishment: Comer was nrigina”y established DIAGRAM
by George 5. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No, 430,
dated May 15, 1882. The original nofes state that at the comer a gronite T35 R32E
stone 18" x 14" x 3" was set 12" in ground on East slope marked 1/4 on
North face. 1/4 526

S35

No frees, raised mound of stone along-side in lieu of pits.

No restoration appears in County Records,

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 23" x 16" x 3" granite stone marked 1/4, lying on its side.

From location of stumps around comer stone it is evident it has not been disturbed, but has
just fell over.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" x 30" |, pipe 24" in the ground with mound of earth to cap. (Buried
stone along-side monument) from which:

A RM bears S483°F 30.73 ft. dist. marked T3S R32E S35RM .

A RM bears N103°E 26,80 ft. dist. marked T3S R32E 526 RM.
Reference monuments were set because no live trees were within limits .
Set steel fence posts, w/54-4 signs, on section line near comer,

Used steel tape and magnetic compass 19 3/4° declination.

Reference monument example:
Reference monuments are 21" x
30" iron pipes with 22" brass

caps set 24" in ground and sur-

Brass cap at comer marked:

T3S R3ZE
1/4 526

rounded with a mound of earth. S35
1982
PLS 1106
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